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Towanda Bryant

From: Towanda Bryant

Sent:  Tuesday, April 26, 2011 4:50 PM
To: Towanda Bryant

Subject: FW: az angles

From: Hunter, Daryl [mailto:daryl.hunter@viasat.com]
Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2011 4:17 PM

To: Towanda Bryant

Subject: RE: az angles

My apologies for the error. | think | was using my hand calculator versus my spreadsheet and this may have been a
rounding error issue.

Using my spread sheet and re calculating the azimuth/elevation angles for the east / west satellites indicated, | get:
For easternmost satellite (89 deg WL) 116.0 deg az and 4.93 deg el
For westernmost satellite (178 deg WL) 211.38 deg az and 16.88 deg el

This matches what you have in your attachment.
Thanks and regards.

Daryl

Daryl T. Hunter, P.E.
Director, Regulatory Affairs

ViaSat, Inc.

6155 El Camino Real
Carlsbad, CA 92009
Email: daryl.hunter@viasat.com
Phone: 760-476-2583

Fax: 760-929-3934
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